

2/14/2018 Multi Use Park/Rec Facilities Committee

Attendance: Joe Gray, Chris Brown, Paul Nimeskern, Bob Melone

7:33pm. Meeting called to order Joe, Paul seconds.

Minutes from prior meeting reviewed and accepted.

Fundraising:

Corporate Flyers will be used in solicitation for advertising. Banner type adds to be printed on interior wall/boards.

Minor changes were recommended for the flyer.

Boards:

Request official bids for concrete forms, installation, and surface treatment.

Invite Victor from DPW to next meeting to discuss role of DPW/ Park and Rec for maintenance.

Discuss the role of a Project Manager. Look into the cost.

Maintenance Fund:

Research town-by laws, look at revolving town fund, and discuss with Victor, Park and Rec.

Could HYHA manage the account. Discuss with HYHA legal counsel.

Hanover Enrichment:

They would like to run a few Street Hockey Camp. Rink will not likely be ready for Summer 2018. Invite them to future meeting to discuss details.

Chris moves to adjourn the meeting, Bob seconds.